Ci

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AGENDA
AUGUST 4, 2022 - 6:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING
303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX. 78119

Notice is hereby given of a Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Board on the 4th day of August, 2022 at
6:00 p.m. at which time business will be conducted in accordance with Local Government Code 551 as follows:

1. Call Regular Planning and Zoning Board meeting to order and establish a quorum is present.

2. Welcome Guests.

3. Citizen comments.

4, Discussion and approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for July 7, 2022.

5. Consideration and possible recommendation to allow a variance for the encroachment of the rear
building setback of approximately 18’ to construct a 1,480 square foot residential dwelling to be
used as a primary residence located at 410 Booe St.

6. Consideration and possible recommendation to vacate and re-plat lots 24, 25 and 26 Block S in
the Pan American Subdivision No. 2 as shown on the plat of record in Cabinet A Page 77 of the
plat records of Karnes County, Texas to be as Block 5 Lot 26A in the Pan American Subdivision
No. 2 and to be further known as 103 Latin Ave.

7. Items to consider for placement on future agendas.

8. Adjourn.

Special Accommodations

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary’s office at (830) 583-2230 or FAX (830)
583-2063 or email citysecretary@kenedytx.gov for further information. Braille is not available.

The Planning and Zoning Board of the City of Kenedy reserves the right to convene in Executive Session in accordance with the
Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code: Section 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), Section 551.072
(Deliberations about Real Property), and Section 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) on any of the above items.

Certification
I, Judy Murphy, certify that the above notice of this Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting was posted at the front doors to

the City Hall, 303 W. Main St., Kenedy, Texas on the 28™ day of July, 2022 by 5:00 p.m. Wittt
c. W FK ‘,
SO KENe,
o® .'.. &
| (\j u Q) ¢ | S o X5
Murphy, City Secreta : :-'? :'. .'-. =
¥ ry = o 2
T ‘l '-. ..‘.. ‘?
August 04, 2022 Planning & Zoning Agenda Page 1 of 1 '1,,4-@'? N



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD MINUTES
JULY 07, 2022 — 6:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING
303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX. 78119

MEMBERS PRESENT: MEMBERS ABSENT:
Gretchen Dupnik, Chair Brandon Briones
Jeffery Freeman, Vice Chair

Gary Richards

Robert Trevino

CITY PRESENT:
City Secretary Judy Murphy
Building Official Jaime Albiar

1. Call Regular Planning and Zoning Board meeting to order and establish a quorum is
present.

Chair Dupnik called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and announced a quorum was present.

2. Welcome Guests.

Lavonne Murphy-Guzman was present.

3. Citizen comments. - None

4. Discussion and approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for June 2, 2022.

Motion: Gary Richards made the motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes for June 02,
2022, as presented. Robert Trevino seconded the motion. Motion carried with all present
voting in favor.

5. Consideration and possible recommendation for a variance request to allow the following
property located at 410 Booe St to be utilized as a Hipcamp, Glamping, or for RV’ing to
be considered under the same code as a Bed and Breakfasts.

Mr. Trevino questioned Ms. Murphy-Guzman about what is a hip camp and what is glamping?

He also asked if the sites would have access to washing machines? Ms. Guzman explained the
terms and said the Air BNB and glamping were an app. The washing machine is pending

July 07, 2022 Planning & Zoning Minutes | Page 1 of3



receiving sewer services from the City. The applicant currently lives in San Antonio but is
planning to build a home on this site as well.

Mr. Richards stated that the code compliance officer sent eight letters to the surrounding
neighbors to ask their opinion of the proposed venue requested by Ms. Guzman. He received
5 or 6 responses all lodging objections to the proposed RV site and tent and camping idea.
Some of the objections centered around the problem of parking in a residential zone. Mr.
Freeman added that after Ms. Guzman built her home there would be even less parking
available and that would expose the neighborhood to many unknown people/travelers. Mr.
Trevino asked if there were any other Bed & Breakfasts in Kenedy. Mr. Albiar said City
ordinances stated RV’s can only be utilized in an RV Park and not as a dwelling at personal
residences. Mr. Freeman added that the damage to the neighborhood roads may be a concern.

Ms. Guzman stated she was hoping to get the Planning/Zoning Board and City to approve the
concept and open up the idea to others. Mr. Freeman replied that the open door to others was
a huge concern. Mr. Albiar said his recommendation was to reject the application, which was
in agreement of the neighbors who lodged concerns about the variance request.

Motion: A motion was made by Gary Richards to deny the application for the RV use. The
motion was seconded by Mr. Freeman. Amended Motion: The motion was then amended to
deny the application for the variance request to use the property for RV’ing and tents. The
amended motion was seconded by Robert Trevino. All present voted in favor of the amended
motion and the motion passed.

Mr. Freeman stated the Planning & Zoning board were not involved in approving the bed &
breakfast portion of this request since a city ordinance already governs that.

6. Consideration and possible action to allow a variance to amend all building setbacks back
5’ feet on all directions to allow the placement of a single family on said property located
at 410 Booe Street.

The request is a 5° setback for a single-family property which approximately will be 60°x180° in size.
Code Compliance officer Jaime Albiar stated that the City cannot amend setbacks but they can approve
an encroachment of the setback. At this time, because the house plans have not been presented, the
code compliance officer is asking the planning & zoning board to not approve the setback request.
Motion: A motion was made by Mr. Freeman to deny the variance for the setback encroachment. Mr.
Richards seconded the motion. All present voted in favor of the motion and the motion passed.

7. Consideration and possible action to recommend a new member of the planning and zoning board

due do Brandon Briones vacating his seat. (Recommendation goes to council for their final
approval.)
Gary Richards stated Felipe Leal was a mayor pro-tem and is a member of Kenedy 4B Corporation
board. Mr. Freeman mentioned that Mr. Baldarramos is a researcher and would be an asset to the
planning & zoning board. Mrs. Dupnik said she previously worked with Mr, Leal for EMS, and Alberto
does promote the City.

Motion: Mr. Freeman made a motion to recommend Alberto Baldarramos to be a member of the
planning and zoning board and present his name to council for their consideration. The motion was
seconded by Mr. Trevino. All present voted in favor of the motion and the motion passed.

July 07, 2022 Planning & Zoning Minutes | Page 2 of 3



8. Items to consider for placement on future agendas.
Mrs. Dupnik asked if any other definitions needed to be added to the planning & zoning
manual, for example the definitions of Air BNB and size of structures; and possibly clearer
definitions of barbed wire fences in residential areas.

9. Adjourn.

Motion: Mr. Freeman made the motion to adjourn at 7:07 p.m. Mr. Trevino seconded the
motion. Motion carried with all present voting in favor.

APPROVED:

Gretchen Dupnik, Chair

ATTEST:

Judy Murphy, City Secretary

July 07, 2022 Planning & Zoning Minutes Page 3 of 3



TEM #1




July 21, 2022 - City of Kenedy' P&Z7 Hearing

coastal Beng

(BEE | GOLIAD | SAN PATRICIO | REFUGIO
~ KARNES | LIVE OAK & McMULLEN

.-Live Oak ¢ McMullen The News

BEEVILLE GOQLIAD THEPROGRESS KARNES SAN PATRICIO REFUGIO

Bee-Picayune Ad County Press

111 N. Washington + PO Box 10 + Beeville TX 78104
361.358.2550 office@mysoutex.com

AFFIDAVIT of PUBLICATION

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEE

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally
appeared Dennis Wade known to me, who, by me duly sworn, on
his oath deposes and says that he is the Publisher of the

Karnes Countywide, having general circulation in Karnes County,
who being by me duly sworn, deposes and says that the

foregoing attached notice was published in said newspaper on the
following date(s), to wit:

July 21, 2022

nﬂ:)aQR

Bmwe, Publisher

Sworn to and subscribed before me by Dennis Wade
this the 21 day of July 2022 AD
to certify which witness my hand and official seal.

m W/ m GINIA MASSEY
m%/ Wﬂ/ a/)%%/ m MARY VIR

|
. . UBLIC
Mary Virginia Massey, Q%TrpéRgFP'?EXAS

90877
1D#1291 32024
—)

My Corari. Expires 11-23-
. -—-..a-\/w_.w"hm

|




CLASSIFIEDS

Thursday, July 21, 2022 | MyScuTexcom | PAGE 5B

CLASSIFIED ADVERTISING
pu:d at the lal!mng

I mlummnga ) words,
510 per insertion. [Employ-
ment ads are $13 minimum
charge, 40 words.) Chssi
fied display rate, $3.50 pe
inch, employmant 5!20&
(2* minimum).
Ads will enly ba charged
ta parsons of businesses
writh established accounts.
Count eazh initial and
g;nup of figures as a word,
rd of Thanks accapted at
& special rata of $30; with
picture, $35, addiional $5
perinch.
Wa ara responsible foronly
ona corraction insertion. If
errors appesr in ammw
mant, advertisar
quésted 1o notify publ!sher
atonca.

Nate:
Classified Deadline:
3 PM *Thursday
{To run foltowing Thursday)

ANIMALS, PETS
& MORE

FULL-BI ED HEELER
PUPPIES: Born 5-13—?2
parents  are

GENERAL
EMPLOYMENT
Warning:  Whila  most
“By-Mal® edventisars are
reputable, some are nol.
Unfortunataly the Coastal
Bend Publishing LLC, can-
not guarantes the pred-
ucts or services of thoss
who buy advartising space
In our pages. VWe urgs our
readsrs lo uss great cara,

and whan in doub
contact the Corpus Cristi
Bmlr Business Bureau at

1-361-637-4849, BEFORE
spanding monzy. if you fes]
¥ou have bsmmevlcum of
raud, eontact * (hs

sumar ]
of the Amarney Gnneral at
1-512-453-2070, A

[ECHILD/ADUETCARE Y
NOW HIRING: CHA/Care:
givers with experignce. 12+
hour shift. Good pay. For
mare Information messags
me or call me 381-542.7756

STATE LAW requires all child
caring facilitias be licensed
of reglistered with the Texas
Dept. of Human Resources
(DHR) to sssure that they

SHOP WELDERS at PER-
FORMANCE TUF DRIVES/
CUSTON HUNTING RIGS.
Full-time, $17 to $25 p«
-hour, basad on experience
and training. Basic Mig
Welding skills prafared.
Notaols needsd or welding
rigs wanted. Ragular houry
pay" plus time and a half
aver 40 hours. Hours are
from 80 10 60 or 5o heurs
par week. Paid sick, holi-
sy and vacation. Apply in
parson at 101 E.Tips Street,
Threl RiversTexas or email
dlar®plirives.com or call
samamoza ask for John
arRodnay.

DRECTV for §72.93 menth
for 12 months with CHOICE
Package. Watch your fa-
varite live sports, n-m n
entertainment 3l
First3 man!hs oi H

inemax,
and Epix lncludld\ rl=w
is #1 in Customer Satisac-
licn (JO Powsr & Assoc)
Some restrictions  apply.
Call 1:361-392-4781.

OMI&
, Sta

DISH NETWORK: $59.53 for
180 Channelsl Blazing Fast
Internet, $19.99/'mo. (where
availabla) Switch & Get a
Fres $100 Visa GIft Card.
Frae Volce Remota. Free HD

[0 S MEDICAL - ]
JOHN PAUL Il NURSING
HOME in Kenedy is accept-
,I-mq CNA 6a-2p; LVN,

3 For moge information,
| 830-533-9841,

PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIAN
nesded in Tnres Rivers, 20
hourshweak, Monday thru
Friday, some flex on sched-
ule. Will also consider a
fuli-time FNP, Monday thru
Friday from 8a-Sp. Email

o
karen hogen &hbdus.com.

thev are not, 2 malss and

mest heaith and

safety standards. For infor

DVAR. Fres ing on All
Devices, Call todayl 1-381-
734-8319

EARTHUNK HIGH SPEED
INTERNET. As Llow As
$49.9%'month (for tha fitst
3 months) Reliable High
Spesd Fiber Optic Technol-
ogy. Stream Videos, Music
and Moral Call Eanthlink
Today, 1-361-368-3226.

|
which makes it illegal to

tion hotline toll-fres  at
1-800-683-9777 or call an
Equal Opporturity Special:
IAtlllhoSaanmoHUD
Qffica at 210-229-6285, You
may alse wirits 12 HUD,
Atn: Fair Housing  Divi
sion, 830 Delorosa St.,
SlnAnwnIa Tx. 78207,

\-W\NE'EDTO BUY
VEHICLES
ALWAYS PAYING CASH
for cars, trucks, RVs, ferm
equipmant. windrmills. No
title, no probleml U call, |
Haull Liability release pro-
vided| Veterans barus! Call
“Frisndly Vinca® for Cashl
1210)771-82241

LEGAL NOTICES
PUBLIC NOTICE
Kllnn County is accapt:

g bids for_construction
!3! on CA 315, CR 104
CR 105. For coples of
m bid packagel(s), visit
cokames teus or call B30-
583-3776.
714421

The Planning and Zoning
will hold a public hearing
August 4, 2022 at 6:00 PAL
in the Auditerium of ths
Ruhman C. Franklin Mu-
nicipal Building. 303 Yest
Main Strest, Kenedy, Texas
to hear public commants

REAL E‘,-TATE
FOR R

FURNEKED imCIENC\'
CABINS & RV SPACES: all
bills wld. wmnl ol FM 883
& Hwy. 281, Georga West.
36]-8]3-575! 361449
2830.

and cancerning:
1) Considaration and pos-
sibla recommendation to
allow a variance for the
encraschment of the reat
‘building setback of approxi-
mately 18" to construct a
1,430 square fogt residen-
tial dwelling tobsusad as 2
primary residance located
at410 Booe St.

2) Conﬂdlrarlan and pql
sible rec

REAL ESTATE
FOR SALE

HWV I‘BD'EH'I'\" For IIT!
5,000 s¢

any
limitation, or discimine-
based on race, coler,
sex,
status o naticnal

handicap,

antion to maks
ance, limita-
tion, or discrimination. Ve
will not knm«‘ngT‘ accapt
ot roal

of tha law. All psrsons are
hereby informed that afl
dwellings advertited ara
availabla on an equal op-
portunity basis. If you fesl
that you have encountered
an act of housing dlsmrn!

up on us 77 in H.ufun'in
Mativated ssllerl!  Prics
negotiabla! Call Michalle,
361-237-8333.

wacsts snd re-plet lots 24
25 and 28 Bleck §in the Pan
werican Subdivision No.

2 as shown on the plat of
record in Cabinet A Page
77 of the plat records of
Karnas County, Texas to be
known as Biock 5 Lot 26A in
tha Pan American Subdivi-
sion No. 2 and to be furth:
known 33 103 Ia!In.A\re.7 a1

TWO TRACTS: of land for
sala In Kames City, TX.
0.321 acres. Can sell the
tracts separatsly for Sk
wach or 18k for both. Owner
available.

W. Ci
Call o taxt for detals. (358)
AT1-6225

Public Notices
361:343-5202 |

classifieds@
mysoltexicom

1 femals, $160 each. Call
¥ mation, centast your local HEALTH & MEDICAL-
ik doniisdl DHR office. SUPPLIES & sdvertisa
EQUIPMENT
[0 FEEDS SSEEDST OXYOEN  selgon.
CUSTOM GRASS FLANT- Ea C: by Medi 'F s
NG & CORSULTNG: Im. MRNES(IJUN‘I‘\‘ Es Coversd by Madicaral  odgin, o
roved Bermuda Grasses: | DETENTION FACILITY 'g'g:;hmgﬁ; .:c'i any such pref
S, Joge e TR v e Jpatee mstal o snd Torgiing
d giﬁl'l banery of Inogen One. Fres  any advartising
:::{g'::“““”;y:g?: °:$}?_ "’ of 'W"MT far Informauon kitl Call 381 estate which isin vi
ence. Large round bales of mhhn; s 1y g AW
coastal hay for sale. ENANT 5
798332554 « LIEUTEN
woonsteprnnssercem  |*RH-12-HRoorpopree | EEEEITIET
A wil be rm«d SERVICES
g T ]
set 533 nation, eall the
et mansaiut | TS HOT QUTTHEREI C
fobs.geogroup.com Jos Rosales at 351 254—
Olpiplontitaslieninma | 1776 and Iet us take care of
- your lawn cara neads. Los
S RosaTes Lawn Care LLC.
EXPERIENGED AUTO e s in the | Annuall\y;
earal™
at PERFORMANCE PLUS
AUTO REPAIR. Full-time,
5-day work weak, Fay from
$22 to $40 par hour Based MISCELLANEQUS

Lucas Lee

hours, no Nat rate commis-
sion. Paid sick, haliday and
vmlim..ﬂ-ppmn parsonat
210 N. Harbarth Ave. Hwy
3, Thllo Rivar:
email jigsnlpt
or call 381 7'56‘3034 Mk for
Jarren.

DONATE Your car or truck
10 Heritags for tha Blind.
Free 3 day vacation, tax
deducbbll free towing, All

penwork taken care of.
Ca-l 1-361-366-3092.

PROVIDERS: ENERGY,
INTERNET, CABLE,

ANNUAL DRINKING WATER QUALITY REPORT

TX1280001 CITY OF KARNES CITY
! Quality Report for the period of January 1to December 31, 2021
This report is intended te provide you with important informatica about your drinking water
and the efforts made by the water system to provide safe drinking water

CITY OF KARNES (ITY is Ground Water

For motaInformaticn regarding this report contact:
Name: Fernando Rios, Director of Public Works

Public Participation: July 26, 2022 at 6:00PM,
City Hall - 314 E. Calvert Ave,,

Pacheco e Karnes City, TX 78118
muquh-m::;n. Phone: 830780-3422
Wort Cerral Bagtis Wil
Sa4 hemiio TR Este repote incluye informacdidn importante sobre el agua para tomar. Pord asistencia en esporiol
a1, 16z 21720,
Byt S ovor de Pomar ol teifono (330) 780-3422.
ick and Shelby Pacheco
et SOURCES OF DRINKING WATER

Registered
Brangus Bulls

«Two years old
«Good disposition

The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, lakes, streams,
ponds, reservoirs, springs, and wells. As water travels over the surface of the land or through
the ground, it dissolves naturally-occurring minerals and, in soms cases, radioactive material,
2nd can pick up substances resulting from the presence of animals or from human ativity.

m&gﬂw
bt -Aﬁ ﬁ"ﬁ-n

Ik

pr7 s
Grul-inngfmnu

Aevay
o Sm

lHnﬂWr"rHPm
dLr-sﬁ"

Drinking water, including battled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at Jeast small
amounts of some i The presence of does not ily indicate

Nancy Pogoe Aen of Corpes s 5 that water poses a heatth risk. Mere information about contaminants and potential health
oLow bir th WEIght effects can be obtaled by calling the EPAs Safe Drinking Water Hotline 2t (500) 4264791,
SERVICES
HAVE $10K IN DEBI? NEIWORK

«(alving ease
«Brinks bloodlines
«Bred replacement heifers
also available
361-375-1000

Credit Cards. Medical Bilis.
Persenal Losns. Ba Debt
Fres in 2443 Months.
Call Mational Debt Relief]
Know Your Options, Gt a
Frea debt relisf quote: Call
1-351-254-7788

GARAGE SALES /
YARD SALES
BAATH'S RESTAURANT:
Going Qut Of Business

TexSCAN Week of
July 17-23, 2022

ACREAGE

Una your piese of Teaas TODAY! Proos stat-

Pranr for power
supdhy generior 50 \L

cqunsta
Eor Befiors the Dt posver owtage: | 435704 83579,

MEDICAL

] Traas Pecos region Ao the
Sale, 445 Sunset Strp, g at $650asre
Kanedy, TX, Friday, Satur Al L(.hl: val I\’:.s:
day. July 22823 from 10 10 n i), Searh feas (I
o & For mars ot or 210-11-8351 s o

i dran
i free or evaxl foe indiv ey a0d terms
wwn gaech 1y 09 769720

AUCTIONS

WWW, ﬁM\BDRIF\"lT.AUSI’AﬂmN

g@?wcn

24l Escare SATOREIR SN 101-Aere Commerelat Tndusteial Property - Auz - fnformaton Kot wick all the Jecab! 1455 9010187
SeAN O’BRIEN . MLUORREN 20 3050 1wy 16X, Dz Lesa TN (5 Mifes Novh  sarnw dents FOph com oxpress #6385
Seas O Bosy frowes ¢ BUYING OR SELLING? CALL210-365-7869 crstion - Hoy 6 & Hwy 16) ExvonMobil WANTED
s Fri k! LR e e 1oy Tt Bk $50.00
¢ o Hoy 16 FueeAniCios FREON WANTED: Certified buyer looking ta
3. and RE0D and more Call Jot a1

£t00

Copumervial Todustrial Land = Ao 30 - Reai Fatare
tobe sold Adwbie, Regandlens of Prce TrumMohdl
s mmebats al
Corroe, TX 381478

ﬁ'ul' Traders
Pk n A
of Chke! I PAY
)

ED HOME | Hrt b 4.
:llwzlAHoI-\!xmnghaw -.

S NICELOTS x| Nﬂl&&nﬂnlm?
a:'l!: !rJrlA-g! 0.

Texas Press Statewide Classified Network

3BD/1BA HOME ON CORNERLOD
mﬁg&%lmmmmwnmum. Taceest bre Whece Seeet g ok s — $85,000 221 Participating Texas Newspapers * Regional Ads
ﬂ:éﬁ?ﬂf.‘.‘w—mﬁnwm‘&? Start At $250 « Email ads@texaspress.com

| 280nBAFXER UPPERHOME mivge itk s fatteny ke ceanmot guaraglee products o senvices advertived, e
b e 1 coauct ¢ Te i . :

EMODELED K
mnmmmmmxh!mwunmm — sowm.nm

180/18A




Kenedy Planning & Zoning Cc;mmittee:

Lavonne C. Murphy-Guzman - 410 Booe-Street, Kenedy, Texas 78119 - 210-906-4083
REQUEST #1: o
Presenting a plan for a New Home Bull‘d at 410 Booe Street, Kenedy, Texas 78119. Requesting

permission to build a house and encroachments on the setbacks. The home will be 1,480 square feet

and the main entrance facing Booe Street.



7/29/22, 8:45 AM Chapter 90 - ZONING | Code of Ordinances | Kenedy, TX | Municode Library

Sec. 90-8. - ESF*Single:Family-District:

A. Purpose. This zoning classification is the least of the non-manufactured housing zones. This
zoning classification should be applied in areas of the city to conserve neighborhood character
and value and buildings. It is not intended that this zoning district be the subject of major
alterations except for a possible re-classification in minor areas for a less restrictive residential
use for reasonable adjustment necessary for orderly development of vacant lots or the gradual
transition from other districts.

B. Use regulations. In the "SF" Single Family District, no building or land shall be used and no
building shall be hereafter erected, reconstructed, altered or enlarged, unless otherwise provided
in this chapter, except for one or more of the following uses.

a. PPemitteduses! -+
1. Single-family dwellings;
2. Hobbies or crafts, as an accessory use.
3. Temporary building to be used for construction purposes only, and which shall be
removed upon completion or abandonment of construction work or removed upon

request of the administrative official. Permits shall be issued for such temporary
buildings for a period of six months only, with a renewal clause for similar period.

4, Family day care homes (12 children or less).
Group homes as provided under state and federal law.

6. Antennae and towers not exceeding the maximum height allowed in the district (see
paragraph C.2 below), antennae attached to existing structures and not increasing
the overall height of the existing structure by more than ten feet, and dish antennae
not exceeding one meter in diameter. Except for satellite dish antennae, no
antennae or support structure shall be located within the required front, side or rear
yard setback. To protect traffic safety and community appearance, no satellite dish
antennae or support structure shall be located within the required front [yard] or
second front yard setback, unless the zoning board of adjustment finds that such an
encroachment is necessary to prevent impairment of installation, maintenance or
reception and that a traffic sight restriction is not created.

7. Parks, playgrounds, community buildings and other public recreational facilities,
owned and/or operated by the municipality or other public agency.

8. Public buildings, including libraries, museums, police and fire stations.
9. Schools, public, elementary or high schools.

10. Schools, private, with curriculum equivalent to that of a public elementary or high
school.

o

https://library.municode.com/tx/kenedy/codes/cade_of_ordinances?nodeld=CH80Z0O_S90-8SFSIFADI

n



7/29/22, 8:45 AM

Chapter 80 - ZONING | Code of Ordinances | Kenedy, TX | Municode Library

C. Height and area regulations. In theSF" One-Family District, the height of buildings, the minimum
dimensions of lots and yards, the minimum lot area, and the minimum floor space per family shall

be as follows:
1.

Floor space: The main residence shall contain a minimum of 1,000 square feet of livable
floor space, exclusive of garage, porches and breezeways, and incidental storage area or
a minimum of 880 square feet for residences built under the HOME grant program.

Height: No building hereafter erected, reconstructed, altered, or enlarged shall exceed
three and one-half stories nor shall it exceed 35 feet.

~Front yard};;;There"shalf be a front yard of Aotlessthan 25 feet; or the front yard indicated

on a city-approved.subdivision plat as filed in the Karnes County Plat Records, whichever
is greater. Corner lots shall have a minimum side yard of 15 feet on the second front yard,
the yard generally parallel to the street with the greatest frontage, unless reversed frontage
is approved by the administrative official. If a building line shown on a city-approved
subdivision plat as filed in the Karnes County Plat Records is greater than 15 feet, then the
platted building line shall be required on the second front yard. Garage doors and gates
meant for vehicle use shall be located no closer than 20 feet from the right-of-way.

Rear yard: There shall be a rear yard having a depth of fiGtless than 20 féét. The building

inspector may authorize encroachments of up to 20 square feet for fireplaces and/or bay
windows that do not restrict access for public safety and/or adjacent property.

__Side yard: All lots shall have a minimum side yard offive feet!

Width of lot: The width of a lot shall have a minimum of 60 feet at the building line,
provided that where a lot of record and in separate ownership at the time of the passage of
this chapter has width less than herein required, this chapter shall not prohibit the erection
of a single-family dwelling.

Lot area: The minimum area of a lot shall be 7,000 square feet.

Maximum lot coverage: The maximum portion of the lot area, which may be covered by the
main building and all accessory buildings, shall not exceed 40 percent.

https:l/library.municode.comn‘txlkenedylcodesicode_of_ordinances?nodeld=CHQOZO__SQO-BSFSIFADI N



5B,

Eaci .,.. e e AR S

wz‘mwﬁm\mm\
jZ2'% 3l




v

4 s ey ;7K 7 INT
Vv\@\%«w& Ve Hone Build

I

s Test ) ¥ Plus
ﬁﬁmm Wt End A 1,40 sp Tt
Bove Stuect
. @%@N@i
',
T
=
g
o
A3 x bl

by 'z My [ AbX3u - 435

Gl

#1




7/29/22, 8:52 AM Kames County Appraisal District - Account # 10315410000000

Karnes County Appraisal District ,@, Official Website
Chief Appraiser - Brian 1. Stahl ‘ f’é\ Hosted By Pritchard & AbEots, Inc.

4
5

‘General Real Estate Property Information

New Property Search’ Go To Previous Page

Property ID:  [104808 'Account / Geo Number: |
7 - [10315410000000 |

\Property Legal Description: B R

FERNANDEZ KENEDY Survey / Sub Division Abstract:

LOT 8B BLK 1 FERNANDEZ KENEDY

(201800004067)

N - ) |Block:

Property Location: | [1

410 BOOE ST

KENEDY TX 78119 'Section / Lot:

e - - M — BB

Owner Information:

GUZMAN JUAN L IR

MURPHY-GUZMAN LAVONNE C View Building Detail Information

1307 RUHMANN View Land Detail Information

KENEDY TX 78119

'Deed Information:
'Previous Owner;

[GUZMAN JUAN G SR LIFE INT | Volume: 0
|Page: 0
View Rrevious Owner Information File Number: _ 201800004067
Deed Date: _ 10/25/2018
Property Detail: | | [ ViewGisMap |

The map link above is not affiliated with this website.

iAgent: ‘ None .II.' is a 3r}:| party GIS link to provide additional
= 2 information only.

; Property Exempt: o

;Categ_ory/ S_PTB £edc - [ Printer Friendly Version ]

-?Total Lol Ll Click the button above for a printable version of this
‘Total Living Saqft: See Detail record with all available details.

‘Owner Interest: 1,000000

|Homestead Exemption:

'Homestead Cap Value: 0

lLand Ag/Timber Value: 0 * View 5 Year Value History

|Land Market Value: 4,208

|Improvement Value: 0

www.karnescad.org/(S(ahzrztgodxkpkatazj2prwic))/rgeneral .aspx?clientid=Karmescad&|D=104808&seq=1

1/2



7/29/22, 8:52 AM Karnes County Appraisal District - Account # 10315410000000

'Property Market Value: 4,208

CK KARNES CO M&0 - 4,208 0 4,208
X1 CO WIDE RD & BRIDGE > 4,208 0 4,208
B CITY OF KENEDY M&O T 4,208 0 4,208
TBIS CITY OF KENEDY I&S T 4,208 0 4,208
SG KENEDY ISD M&0 ‘ £ 4,208 0 4,208
SGIS KENEDY 1SD I&S ki 4,208 0 4,208
X3 CO WIDE HOSPITAL 4,208 0 4,208
X2 KARNES COUNTY ESD . 4,208 0 4,208
WE ESCONDIDO WATERSHED DIST 4,208 0 4,208
X4 EVERGREEN UWCD 4,208 0 4,208
X5 SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY 4,208 0 4,208
New Property Search Go To Previous Page
Home | ContactUs | Location | Forms | Disclaimer

Real Estate Appraisal Information is the 2022 CERTIFIED Appraisal Values. © Karnes County Appraisal District | Last Real
Estate Update: 07/20/2022

@" PRITCHARE & ABBOTT, INC.
LY VALUATION CONSULTANTS

22022 Pritchard & Abbot All rights reserved.

Ve

www.karnescad.org/(s(ahzrztgo4xkpk4tazj2pnvlc))lrgeneral.aspx?cfientld‘-'Karnescad&lD:104808&seq=1



7/29/22, 8:52 AM

Karnes County Appraisal District
Chief Appraiser - Brian J. Stahl '

General Real Estate Property Information

New Property Search’

Property ID:- ~ [63634

Property Legal Description:

FERNANDEZ KENEDY

LOTW1/20F9BLK 1

(201600000441)

'Property Location:

1307 RUHMANN

KENEDY TX

Owner Information:

GUZMAN JUAN L JR

MURPHY-GUZMAN LAVONNE C

1307 RUHMANN

KENEDY TX 78119

'Previous Owner:

[GUZMAN JUAN L & VIRGINIA (EST)

View Previous Owner Information

\Property Detail:

\Agent: ' None
‘Property Exempt:

‘Category/SPTB Code: © AL

|Total Acres: 0.227

| Total leing Sqﬁ::' ) See Detall
!prer Interest: 1.000000
'Homestead Exemption: [H
|Homestead Cap Value: 0

?Land Ag/Timber Value: 0

\Land Market Value: 4,158
{Improvement Value: ' 28,876

Kamnes County Appralsal District - Account # 10273800000000

A ~ Official Website

’7% Hosted By Pritchard & Abzote, Inc.

Go To Previous Page

Account / Geo Number:
10273800000000

Survey / Sub Division Abstract:
FERNANDEZ KENEDY

|Block:

[1 I

Section / Lot: ‘
9 |

View Building Detail Information

View Land Detail Information

'Deed Information:

[Volume: 0

3 Page: 0

|File Number: 201600000441
'Deed Date: 2/2/2016

[ viewGisMap |

The map link above is not affiliated with this website.
It is a 3rd party GIS link to provide additional
information only,

Printer Friendly Version_]

Click the button above for a printable version of this
record with all available details.

* View 5 Year Value History

www.karnescad.orgf(s(oy2bx4vr002knvmk590te4jt))frgenera1.aspx?clientid=l<arnescad&lD=63634&seq=1 1/2



7/29/22, 8:52 AM Kames County Appraisal District - Account # 10273800000000

Property Market Value: |§3,034 —|

CK KARNES CO M&0O - 33,034 HOMESTEAD 16,607 16,427
X1 CO WIDE RD & BRIDGE g 33,034 HOMESTEAD 16,607 16,427
TB CITY OF KENEDY M&0 o 33,034 HOMESTEAD 0 33,034
TBIS CITY OF KENEDY I&S . \ 33,034 HOMESTEAD 0 33,034
5G KENEDY ISD M&0O ' - 33,034 HOMESTEAD 33,034 0
SGIS KENEDY ISD 1&S Gy 33,034 HOMESTEAD 33,034 0
X3 CO WIDE HOSPITAL . 33,034 HOMESTEAD 0 33,034
X2 KARNES COUNTY ESD . 33,034 HOMESTEAD 6,607 26,427
WE ESCONDIDO WATERSHED DIST 33,034 HOMESTEAD 0 33,034
X4 EVERGREEN UWCD 33,034 HOMESTEAD 25,000 8,034
X5 SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY 33,034 HOMESTEAD 10,000 23,034

New Property Search Go To Previous Page
Home | ContactUs | Location | Forms | Disclaimer

Real Estate Appraisal Information is the 2022 CERTIFIED Appraisal Values. © Karnes County Appraisal District | Last Real
Estate Update: 07/20/2022

®' PRITCHARD & ABBOTT, INC.
LT VALUATION CONSULTARTS
© 2022 Pritchard & Abbotl, Tnc. - all rights rese rved,

www.karnescad.orgl(S(oy2bx4vr002knvmk590te4jt))!rgeneraLaspx?clianﬁd=Karnescad&lD=63634&seq=1



BOOE STREET

g 14 ], <Ne®
o) in v e N@ Ly
O =GO
Q. " @@ L
B 3y e
ggg e b @J%%@
e 4 . 1] ) g g
‘”?; QG;[ i ,cm @aﬂéé
o ol 98 0.9 @@53
a gl lm g5 =
3 §:n Fa i/
“2F e
) LB
3 @.\%Ejz%'ﬁ"w & O
tr}; ) [};:60.40' %
& .% F S
& f (e e 5B | |3 5%
% o la U $| 8 Zm@!
. g\l‘ff % [»2} @ "
S gg<_dqPp =%
NS VR ¢ N
¢ I3 o i 2 1
] N ! @é@@
To 1 a®
2&::[.]
<2
=
=

& g : v
S| et eoon) /Y
60.50' .
NO1'5222"W

(ND1°00'00"W) _

RUHMANN STREET

R.0.W. NOT T0 SCALE




6/20/22, 3:03 PM i I<arnes CAD Web App

@ , RN TAVIRS o Lov D b2 b, lin
L .

1 Be - e oo

104245 ‘ X

Show search results for 104245
o

) FoYS Py

; hitps://maps.pandal.com/karnescad/?find=104245 1M



ITEM #2




July 21, 2022 -~ City of Kenedy P&Z Hearing

coastal Beng

BEE | GOUAD | SAN PATRICIO | REFUGIO
" KARNES | LIVE OAK & McMULLEN
BEEVILLE GOLIAD THEPROGRESS KARNES SAN PATRICIO REFUGIO

Bee-Picayune County Press

111 M. Washington + PO Box 10 - Beeville TX 78104
361.358.2550 office@mysoutex.com

AFFIDAVIT of PUBLICATION

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEE

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally
appeared Dennis Wade known to me, who, by me duly sworn, on
his oath deposes and says that he is the Publisher of the

Karnes Countywide, having general circulation in Karnes County,
who being by me duly sworn, deposes and says that the

foregoing attached notice was published in said newspaper on the
following date(s), to wit:

July 21, 2022—

Donmis W ade, Publisher

Sworn to and subscribed before me by Dennis Wade
this the 21 day of July 2022 AD
to certify which witness my hand and official seal.

/Nonsy Unggirea

VIRGINIA MASSEY

RY .
NOTARY PUBLIC

Mary Vlrgm_la Massey, 2 N e OF TEXAS
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas l ID#129190877 .
N \& . Expires 11-23-2024 (
\'\_,-\/xf\:"——uwwm



CLASSIFIEDS

Thursday, July 21, 2022 | MySouTex.com | PAGE 5B

CLASSIFIED ADVERTISING
accepted at the following
18tes:
Minimum charga, 30 words,
$10 per inssrton. (Employ-
ment ads are $13 minimum
charge, 40 words.) Cllul
fied display rate, 950
nch, employment $12. 06
(2° minimum).
Ads will only ba charged
10 parsons of businesses
with established accounts.
Count esch initia! and
E:up of figures as a wrord.
d of Thanks accaptad at
@ spacial rata of $30; with
plcture, $15, additicnal §5
parinch.
Wa gre responsible for only
one corraction insertion. If
errars appaar in advartise-
ment, advertissr s re-
quested to notify publisher
atonca.

CI assified
{To run folmﬂngm?ud&ﬂ

ANIMALS, PETS
& MORE

S FETS 0K,

Hote:

FULLBLOODED  HEELER
PUPPIES: Born 5-13-22,

Whila
317 advertisers are
reputable, some are nol.
Ui vnately the Coastal
Bend Fublishing LLC, can-
not guérantee the pr
uets of services of thoss
who buy advertising space
in our pages. We urga our
readsrs 10 usa grest care,
and when in doubt to
cantact the Corpus CQrsti
Better Business Bureaw st
1-361-837-4343,
spanding money. i you fesl
ou hava been the victim of
raud, tontact * the Cog-
sumer of Qffica
af the Antormnsy General at
1-512-453.2070, Austin,

[{CHILDJADULT CARE |

most

SHOP WELDERS at PER-
FORMANCE TOP DRIVES/
CUSTON HUNTING RIGS.
Full-tims, $17 to §25 per
« hour, based on exp

DIRECTV for £§79.99 month
for 12 months with CHOICE
Packags. Watch your fa.
vorite live sports, news

and training. Basic Mi:
Welding stills prefarrad.
Mo tools needed or welding
rigs wanted. Regular houriy
pa7 plus time and a half
cver 40 hours. Hours are
from 50 to 60 or $0 hours
par waak. Pald sick, ﬁori
d¥y end vacation. Ap
parson at 101 E.Tips Smer
Trree RiversTecas or email
gslarSpidnives.com or call
"3-61-186-3036 ask for John
cr Rodney.

1ent
First 3 montns of HEO Max,
Cinamax, Showtime, Starz
and Epix included] Dirscty
Is &1 in Customer Satisfac-
tion (JD Power & Asscc)
Soms restrictions  apply.
Call 1-361-332-4781.

DISH NETWORK: §52.93 far
130 Channels] Blazing Fast
Intgrnat, $13.93'mo. (whers
availab'a} Switch & Gst a
Free $100 Visa Gif Card.
FresVolce Ramota. Frae HD

JOMN PAUL Il NURSING

il ; pe
Ca WP For mere information,
MNOW HIRING: CNA/Carg- \ el

givers with exparienca. 12
hour shift. Goed pay. For
mara Infarmation messaga
me or call me 381 5!!-7755

cal

PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIAN
needod inThres ﬁ‘;ﬂll!. 20

STATE LAW requiges all child
caring lacilities be licensed
orragistsred with the Texas
Dept. of Human Rasources
(DHR) to assure that they

thru
Flldl¥ soma flex en sched-
ule. Vil a'so consider a
full-tims FNP, Menday thru
&&y ﬁ'Dm 8a-5p. Email

karon.hagenEhbdus.com.

parents  are
they are fiot, 2 malas and
1 femals, $150 each. Call
351-318-6851,

USTOM GRASS PLANT-
ING & CONSULTING: Im-
proved Barmuda Grasses:
Coastal, Jiggs and Tifton
£5. Nativa grass, foed plot
and pipaline right-of-ways
sesding. 30-years experi-

mast health and
safety standards. For infor
matien, contact your local
DHR effice.

KARNES COUNTY
DETENTION FACILITY

: nd balzs of g 30
Snx b seun b of | e eyt e
978-533-2554 4
g « RN -12-HRepewp
l%g.? wil be rﬁ;_: E
mq&i‘rfwm p
et
Apphacts mestapply en-imtat
m,bbt.gmgmugm

lnmmnu yaur baby’s
arrival in your
hometuvml ngm

per
for only 15’

San stonia, TX
8lbs, 102.+21-1/2in. Jong
Proud Parents:
Kick and Shelby Pachieco
of oresidle

Grandparents:
Maraasd Fachacn
Mn!lrlyﬂhﬂ

Gml-&nndrnnh

Ky Fogos Niea of (opes Qist

CREDIT, FINANCIAL
SERVICES

HAVE $10K IN DEBT?
Credit Cards. Medical Bills.
Personal Loans. Bs Debt
Fras in 24-43 Months.

| National Dabt Reliaf!
Know Your Options. Gat a
Frea debt rdull‘ quots: Call
1:381-254-77:

GARAGE SALES /
YARD SALES
BARTHS  RESTAURANT:

Going Qut Of Business
sa o, us Surmt Strip,

nedy, TX, Friday, Satur-
dav_ July 32023 llom 10
em 10 4 pm. For mare info,
glmZMorlm]m
0.

AUTO
CHNICIAN

AUTO REPAIR. Full-ime,
S-day work weak, Pay from
$22 to $40 per hour Basad
‘on exparienca and tra‘ning.
Hogmar hourly pay plus
tma and & half over 40
hours, no Nat rate commis-
sign. Pald sick, ho'iday and
uu:UDn ply inparson at
210 Ave. Hwy
25] Thieg Rivers, Texas or

il jsgis'arE pidrivas.com
arull 36]-785—0034. ask for
Jarrent.

HEALTH & MEDI
SUPPLIES &
EQUIPMENT

OXYGEN

May

Ba Covered by Madicare!

Reclaim indspendsnce and

mability with ths compact

design  and long-lasting

battery of Inogen Qna. Fres
inlolmahon kit! Call 381

HOME IMPROVEMENT
SERVICES

3
ms HQT QUTTHENE'I Call
Jos Rosoles at 381-254-
1776 and lst us taks cars of

“The difference Is In the
caral®

MISCELLANEQUS
DOMNATE Your car or truck
to Heritage for the Blind.
Fres 3 day vacation, tax
deductibla, frea towing, Al
paperwork taken care of.
Call 1-351-358-3532.

PROVIDERS- ENERGY,
INTERNET, CABLE,
PHONE

For Sale

«Two years old
«Good disposition
«Low birth weight

«(alving ease
«Brinks bloodlines
«Bred replacement heifers
also available

361-375-1000

or 210-111-8451

MWWWSEANOBRIENREALESTATECOM
SE

DVR. Fres g on
Devices. Call todayl 1-361-
734-8919

LINK NKIH SFEED

ET. As
$49.95'month (for ma rm
3 months.) Reliable High
Speed Fiber Optic Technol-
ogy. Smam Videes, Music
and Moral Call Eanhlink
Today, 1 -36l 363-3288.

REALES
SERVICES
PUBLISHER'S NOTICE
All real estate advertised
harein is subject to tha
Federal Fair HousEnn Act,
which makes it Hl:qal to

tion hotlins toll-frae at
E»smi-ege‘sm orscall latn
qual Opportunity Special-
ist at the San Antonio HUD
Office at 210-229-6285. You
may aled writs 16 HUD.

on,
San Aatonlo, Tx. 76207,

WANTEDTO BUY
VEHICLES

L PAYING CASH
for cars, tucks, RYs, farm
equipmant, windmills. No
titte, no problem] U eall. |
Haull Liability relsase pm-
vided! Veterans bonus! Call
“Friandly Vinca” for Cash]
1210)771-822341

LEGAL NOTICES
PUBLIC NOTICE
Karnes Counly is accept-
ing bids far construction
projects on CR 315, CR 104
lnd CR 105. For copies of
the bid package(s), visit
cokames.bees or call 830

583377

714521

PUBLIC NOTICE
Ths Planning and Zoning
will hold a public heating
August 4, 2022 21 6:00 PM.
in the Auditerium of the
Ruhman C. Franklin Mu-
nicipal Building, 203 West
Main Straet, Kenady, Texas
m hm public commants

REAL ESTATE
FOR RENT

[ APARTMENTS
FURNISHED  EFFICIENCY
CABINS B RV SPACES: all
bilis paid, eomner of FM 833
B Hwy. 281, Georga West.
351-813-9718,

2830.

1) Canﬂdmdnn and pos-
sibla recommandation to
aliow a varisnca for the
encroachmant of the rear
building sethack of approxi-
mataly 18" to construct a
1,430 square foot residen-
tial dwsllingtobausedas a
primary residance located
at 410 Booe St.

2) Considenation ard

361-449-
REAL ESTATE
FOR SALE

[ COMMERCIAL
HWY PROPERTY: For sale.
5,000 sq. ft. set

advertisa any
limitation, or discrimina-
tion based on race, eolor,
religion, sex, handicap,
familial status or national
origin, or intention to make
any such preferance, limila-
tion, or discrimination. Wa
will not knowingly accept
any advartsing r real
estats which is in violation
aof the law. All parsons ars
heieby informed that all
dwellings advartised ara
available on an equal op-
partunity basis. If you feel
that you have encountered
an st of housin, d erimi

nation, cali the

up en US 77 in Refuglo.
Motivatad ssllerl] Prica
negotiab'el Call Michells,
361-237-8333.

vazale and re-plat lots 21
25and 26 Block 5 Inthe Pan
Amaerican Subdivision No.
2 as shown on the plat of
record in Cabingt A Pags
77 of the plat recerds of
Karnes County, Taxas to be
known as Block 5 Lot 28A in
ths Pan Amaricsn Subdivi-
sion No. 2 and to be further
known as 103 Latin Ave.

TWO TRACTS: of fand for
sa'a In Karnes City, Tx
0.321 ocres. Can
tracts saparatsly for Sk
@ach or 18k for bath, Owner
financing  availatle. Ad-
dress: 409 W. Crockett St.
Call or taxt for datails. [356)
AT18225

PublicNotices
3'61-3%?-5202
i cdlassifieds@
| mysoutexicom

ANNUAL DRINKING WATER QUALITY REPORT

TX1280001 CITY OF KARNES CITY
AnnualWater Quality Report for the period of January 1 to December 31, 2021.
This report is intended to provide you with important information about your drinking water
and the efforts made by the watet systemto provide safe drinking water,

CITY OF KARNES (ITY is Ground Water

For mote information regarding this report contact:
Name: Fernando Rios, Director of Public Works

PublicParticipation: July 26, 2022 at 6:00PM,
City Hall - 314 E. Calvert Ave.,

Karnes City, TX 78118
Phone: 830780-3422

Bstereparte indoye nformacdni

favor de llomar ol teléfono (330) 780-3422,

SOURCES OF DRINKING WATER

The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) inchude fivers, Lakes, streams,
ponds, reservoirs, springs, and wells. As water travels over the surface of the land or through
the ground, it dissohves naturally-eccurring minerals and, in some casas, radiozctive material,
and can pickup substances resulting from the presence of animals or from human activity.

Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expacted to contain at least small
amounts of some contaminants. The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate
that water poses a heahth risk. More information about contaminants and potential health
effects can be obtained by calling the EPAs Safe Drinking Water Hotline at (£00) 4264751,

sobre el agua para temar. Pord asistencia en espariol

TENAS STATEWIDE CUASSIFIED ADVERTISING NETWORK

TexSCAN Week of

Ml Coustry (E
Uerntis - fio

July 17-23, 2022

ACREAGE o

Oma your plece of Touns TODAYT Press stan-
iag a1 S650 acre. Trans Peces region. Also the
daards, Meaard Cole. Vil Varde
ticn), Sowrh Teaans (Daval

1 free o ecanil for individnl prices 2o terms
s beaprelti e, 80§76 970

AUCTIONS

l-..-pm for pemer catiz,
¢ stindby peneratse 80 Moecy Dovwn = Low

by Py oo Options. Request
fra befiee s pet power

MEDICAL

rm-hlm“m« emcentrator My Be €
Independen

T Qoves Call

cutage. 185

el by
the

\U[ just 3 disconnt
= )z:‘llill Dexial

AN ORRIENS ATTNET 101-Acre Commercia Tnduntrial Properdy At et B 1885501 D157
N MLSIOBREO ey 16N, De Leca TN (8 Mo Nork wwwew &‘Ili‘(fl 1 com Pejres 26244
BUYING OR SELLING? CALL 210-365-7869 soction — He 5 ool
Pnorz ! NG O sevsection — Hay 6 & Hiey 163 ExwooMobil WANTED

FREON WANTED: Ceqtificd baver bo!
buy R1E, RI2 and R0 and rste
Myeaxs.z

2 10

Call o at

Newd Extra Cnle 11y RV & M

Travel Tralers Sih Whaels €
Bulls Ia Anv At Anv
- of Chea? | PAY CASHL No T
X an gply for e We go

oy

Ercplace, wet bur
ONLY $299,000

] Ic\.! ANR

3B0/28A UPDATED REMODELED HOME 17 Hat Ae. S0 $249,000 Emriscs, 536-166-700)
!!wA“D“EJENTﬂMn‘r’dﬂj_..__ S i S—r ifﬁﬂﬂm L4
imnuu.»coﬂmnmmrumiwm-um Jhm Texas Press Statewide Classified Network
3BD2BA HOME i 13 Bse et 0 Krnedy

221 Participating Texas Newspapers * Regional Ads
Start At $250 » Email ads@texaspress.com

< cansat gaaranter Preducts or sen koes aduertied.
s A General au $00 6210505 o
birep

qucnumsmomnu.nwuu,mmmummmu-md.b-qnlmﬁk_.us.wo
APROI 1,000 5Q. FT. OFFICE SPACE FORLEASE
7 ACRES Ca W1 111 b (emmss 82 I Ko Cop M it s e _-FOALEASE
28D/18A mwm"mmk?h'-kh.ll!hhuuk-hr o COMTRACT $40,000
mummﬂu-u

ITICE: Whils most adyertiscrs are irpatabl:
¢ caction a=d nher o do
i 4 87T-FTC-HELP T

4BD3BA @ Krredy.
1mlnmnwemmrumammumnmm e SOLD $65,000




CARLOS MARTINEZ 15 LEAGUE GRANT VACATE AND REPLAT
ABSTRACT NO. & LOT 24, 25 AND LOT 26
CITY OF KENEDY BLOCK S
PAN AMERICAN SUBDIVISIGN NG.

WY R WRROH | WAL CAUSE O Of
T 1T SR B WO ST AT AL CUWRORY VO WO SSRE,
T TN AT OF NC DA TN 1 B At gg;“i“g«u;‘g

a N THE MAT W THE
<>n>|n|m OF THE APPLICAIRE. AFTHONITIES OF Tt OTY OF KDY,

THE OTY COUNCL O x__ YOWuD
ASTRMATWLY TO APPROVE RS PLAT FOT FALMD
oF recom.

MAYCR DATL

b
. I
S EE fax0) J83-4r70
S et = s
PPN D7) - RO
—a— W St
T, FOWEATUTY RLE 1 UMY DLER OF
0!'1!!\&!!'; KARNES COMNTY, EEXAT. 0Q HEREBY CIRTFT TMAT THIS
© - . . PLAT WAS FRED FOR RCCORD M WY CFTHE 0% TE.
Emegudiie Preliminary, this e DAY O o AD, &Y
: document shall not be T T ok e R
GRAPHIC SCALE recorded for any KARME] GOUMTY, TEXAS
- ) » Ind purpose and shali not DU TCSTMONT WHEREQF, WINCTS. UY HAMD AND
FouCK & oor be used or viewed or oL SCA OF YR A5 o, B4
o i L pent ) relied upon as a final
(830) 3834170 1 loch w 42 jL

Lo s survey document COMTY G, AR BT, THow




7/21/22, 10:43 AM

Sec, 90-13. - "MH-1" Manufactured Home District 1. | Code of Ordinances | Kenedy, TX | Municode Library

C. Height and area reguiations. In the "MH-1" Manufactured-Home Distfict 157the following
requirements shall apply:
1.

S

https:lllibrary.municode.comllekenedylcodes!code_of_ordinances?nodeld=CHQOZO_890-13MAHODI1

Floor space: Manufactured homes must have a minimum of 600 square feet of living area,
exclusive of garage, porches and breezeways, and incidental storage areas. No horizontal
dimension shall be less than 14 feet, except for original extensions or subsequent
additions containing less than 50 percent of the total enclosed floor area.

Only one residential structure may be placed upon an approved lot.

Height: No building hereafter erected, reconstructed, altered, or enlarged shall exceed
three and one-half stories nor shall it exceed 60 feet.

. [Frontward: There shall be a front yard of pgt;lgisf;s;tha@@ﬁ-,_fg‘_e__t;.;;br the front yard indicated

on a city-approved subdivision plat as filed in the Karnes County Plat Records, whichever
is greater. Corner lots shall have a minimum side yard of 15 feet on the second front yard,
the yard generally parallel to the street with the greatest frontage, unless reversed frontage
is approved by the administrative official. If a building line shown on a city-approved
subdivision plat as filed in the Karnes County Plat Records is greater than 15 feet, then the
platted building line shall be required on the second front yard. Garage doors and gates
meant for vehicle use shall be located no closer than 20 feet from the right-of-way.

¢Reatyardi There shall be a rear yard having a depth of pot:less'than:25 feety’

é&i‘;ige,;yar'd:'jLots shall have a minimum side yard offive fee

" Width of lot: The width of a lot shall be a minimum of 60 feet at the building line, provided

that where a lot of record and in separate ownership at the time of the passage of this
chapter has less width than herein required, this chapter shall not prohibit the erection of a
one-family dwelling.

Lot area: The minimum area of a lot shall be 7,000 square feet, providing that where a lot
has less than herein required and was of record and in separate ownership at the time of
passage of this chapter, this chapter shall not prohibit the erection of a one-family dwelling.

Maximum lot coverage: The maximum portion of the lot area, which may be covered by the
main building and all accessory buildings, shall not exceed 40 percent.

n



7121122, 10:45 AM Karnes CAD Web App

@ Karnes ( ) Web | ;_;' by Pritchard & Abbott, Inc. Home
n . 104245 .
T Sho _

w search tesults for 104245

52394

https://maps.pandai.com/karnescad/?find=104245




7/21/22, 10:44 AM

Karnes CAD Web App
@ Karnes CAD Web App by Pritchard & Abbott, Inc. Horme .‘:'r+: l J }
s A S T A e R _.l : —] \ SR I ST e el ..r_.“—
-+ (V 104245 X Q] I|| =,,L-J— e e A TR R R
3 1 '3 |
Show search results for 104245 - 5 :7;;-'| I\
— 63 ; i
M |

101755

64559
B
'71 -
\ 100ft

28 807 -97.839 Degrees

https://maps.pandai.com/karnescad/?find=104245

17



7129/22, 9:29 AM

Karnes County Appraisal District
Stahl

Chief Appraiser - Brian J.

'General Real Estate Property Information

New Property Search’

[104187

\Property ID:

Property Legal Description:

PAN AMERICAN 2 KENEDY

LOTS 24-25 BLK 5

\Property Location:

103 LATIN AVE

KENEDY TX 78119

Owner Information:

PUENTES VALENTIN

PO BOX 654

KENEDY TX 78119 0654

'Previous Owner:;

|GARZA BELIA

3

View Previous Owner Information

{Property Detail:

|Agent: None
‘Property Exempt:

‘Category/SPTB Code: c1

‘Total Acres: 0.230
‘Total Living Saft: See Detail
‘Owner Interest: 1,000000
'Homestead Exemption:

'Homestead Cap Value: 0

‘Land Ag/Timber Value: 0

‘Land Market Value: 4,200
\Improvement Value: 0

Kames County Appraisal District - Account # 10271510000000

A
' Official Website

T Hosted By Pritchard & AbGbatt, Inc.

Go To Previous Page

|Account / Geo Number:
[10271510000000

Survey / Sub Division Abstract:
PAN AMERICAN 2 KENED

Block:

|Section / Lot: |
[24, 25 |

View Building_Detail Information

View Land Detail Information

|Deed Information:

'Volume:

?Page:

‘File Number: 202200001091
|Deed Date: 3/25/2022

| ViewGISMap |

The map link above is not affiliated with this website.
It is a 3rd party GIS link to provide additional
information only.

(_ Printer Friendly Verslc;‘J

Click the button above for a printable version of this
record with all available details.

* View 5 Year Value History

[ View Appraisal Notice j

www.karnescad.org/(S(ssjvkgxowtf2iherailit5ze))/rgeneral.aspx?clientid=Kamescad&ID=1041 87&seq=1 1/2



7129/22, 9:29 AM Karnes County Appraisal District - Account # 10271510000000

Property Market Value: [4200 |

cK KARNES CO M&O - 4,200 0 4,200
X1 CO WIDE RD & BRIDGE > 4,200 0 4,200
B CITY OF KENEDY M&0 e g 4,200 0 4,200
TBIS CITY OF KENEDY 1&S Coa 4,200 0 4,200
SG KENEDY ISD M&0 ' % 4,200 0 4,200
SGIS KENEDY 1SD 1&S ¥ 4,200 0 4,200
X3 CO WIDE HOSPITAL 4,200 0 4,200
X2 KARNES COUNTY ESD B 4,200 0 4,200
WE ESCONDIDO WATERSHED DIST 4,200 0 4,200
X4 EVERGREEN UWCD 4,200 0 4,200
X5 SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY 4,200 0 4,200

New Property Search Go To Previous Page
Home | ContactUs | Location | Forms | Disclaimer

Real Estate Appraisal Information is the 2022 CERTIFIED Appraisal Values. @ Karnes County Appraisal District | Last Real
Estate Update: 07/20/2022

@) PRITCHARE & ABBATI, INC.
b VALUATION CONSUITANTS

©2022 Pritchard & Abbott, Inc. - All rights raserved.
Version 4,1.0

www.karnescad.org/(S(ssjvkgxowtf2iherailtt5ze))/rgeneral.aspx?clientid=Karmescad&ID=1 04187&seq=1



7/29/22, 9:29 AM Kames County Appraisal District - Account # 10271520000000

Karnes County Appraisal District A Official Website

Chief Appraiser - Brian J. Stahl FAN Hosed By Prchard s abtos, nc.

"rd

.?‘-
o Y

‘General Real Estate Property Information

New Property Search’ Go To Previous Page
Property ID:" (105030 | ‘Account / Geo Number; |
[10271520000000
Property Legal Description: _
PAN AMERICAN 2 KENEDY Survey / Sub Division Abstract; |
LOTS 26 BLK 5 PAN AMERICAN 2 KENED

(202000001927) (201900002981

Block:
Property Location: 5
808 FM 743
KENEDY TX 'Section / Lot:

3, 26
Owner Information:
PUENTES VALENTIN

View Building_Detail Information

PO BOX 654 View Land Detail Information

KENEDY TX 78119 0654

'Deed Information:
Previous Owner:

GARZA BELIA i 'Volume:
!Page:
View Previous Owner Information |File Number: 202200001091
|Deed Date: 3/25/2022
'Property Detail: | [ View GIS Map 1

The map link above is not affiliated with this website.

'Agent: None It is a 3rd party GIS link to provide additional
I : information only.

{Property Exempt:

1—Category/SPTB =y ! [ Printer Friendly Version ]

1T0ta| Acres: Sills Click the button above for a printable version of this
‘Total Living Saft: See Detail record with all available details.

{Owner Interest: 1.000000

'Homestead Exemption:

fHomestead Cap Value: 0

iLand Ag/Timber Value: 0 * View 5 Year Value History

‘Land Market Value: 2,100

Improvement Value: 0 .

[ View Appraisal Notice J

www.karnescad.org/(S(z1hmpwukw15co2u0chrwxzgh))/rgeneral.aspx?clientid=Karnescad&ID=1 05030&seq=1 _ 1/2



7/29/22, 9:29 AM

Karnes County Appraisal District - Account # 10271520000000

‘Property Market Value: [2,100 |

CK KARNES CO M&0 2,100 0 2,100
X1 CO WIDE RD & BRIDGE I 2,100 0 2,100
B8 CITY OF KENEDY M&0O 2,100 0 2,100
TBIS CITY OF KENEDY 18S y \ 2,100 0 2,100
SG KENEDY ISD M&O ’ T 2,100 0 2,100
SGIS KENEDY ISD I&S R 2,100 0 2,100
X3 CO WIDE HOSPITAL 2,100 0 2,100
X2 KARNES COUNTY ESD 2,100 0 2,100
WE ESCONDIDO WATERSHED DIST 2,100 . 0 2,100
X4 EVERGREEN UWCD 2,100 0 2,100
X5 SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY 2,100 0 2,100

New Property Search Go To Previgus Page
Home | ContactUs | Location | Forms | Disclaimer

Real Estate Appraisal Information is the 2022 CERTIFIED Appraisal Values. © Karnes County Appraisal District | Last Real

Estate Update: 07/20/2022

2022 Pritch

ard

| PRITCHARD & ABBOTT, INC.
VALUATION CORSULTANTS

& Abbott,

Version 4,

Inc. - All rights reserved,

1.0

www.karnescad.org/(S(z1hmpwukw15co2u0chrwxzqh))/rgeneral.aspx?clientid=Kamescad&ID=105030&seq=1

212






	Planning Zoning Agenda & Minutes 8_4_22
	Planning Zoning Pakcet 8_4_22

